
 

 
 

Polk County Conservation Board Meeting – April 8, 2015 

 
 
 
April 8, 2015 - 5:30 p.m. 
 
Po lk  County Admin i s t ra t ion  B ldg.  
111  Cour t  Avenue,  Room 120 
Des  Moines,  IA  50309  
 

AGENDA  
 

1) Opening Items 
a) Roll Call 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
c) Financial Reports 
d) Director's Remarks 
e) Board Chair and Member's Remarks 

 

2) Public Comments 
 

3) Consent Agenda Items 
Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless a Board Member, PCCB 
employee or member of the public requests an item be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to 
have an item removed. 

a) Action on Bill List:  approve the PCCB March 2015 bill list. 
  

4) Public Hearing: Transfer of Property to City of Ankeny 
5) Public Hearing: Great Western Trail Extension to Bill Riley Trail Project 
6) Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Master Plan - Scope of Services 
7) Polk County Conservation, Water Quality Monitoring 
8) Employees, Recent Hires 
9) Closed Session, Land Acquisition 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive 
information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, 
contact the Polk County Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300. 

1



1) Opening Items 
 

a) Roll Call 
 

b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on March 11, 2015.  Minutes for the 
meeting are attached. 
 
c) Financial Reports 
 
d) Director's Remarks 
 
e) Board Chair and Member's Remarks 
 

2) Public Comments 
 
3) Consent Agenda Items 
 

a) Action on the Bill List 
 
March 2015 expenditures have been e-mailed to the Board for review. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB March 2015 bill list. 
 

4) Public Hearing: Transfer of Property to City of Ankeny 
 

A public hearing will be held at which time any person may appear to speak for or against the 
transfer of trail right-of-way property to the City of Ankeny located from Hwy. 69 through 
Oralabor Road to the south end of the Ankeny Corporate limits. 
 
The City of Ankeny and Polk County Conservation Board worked as partners to acquire the UP 
Industrial Lead rail road right-of-way when it was abandoned.  The Iowa Natural Heritage 
Foundation (INHF) purchased the property and held it until the City and PCC could raise the 
funds through grants and budgeted monies to acquire it from the INHF. (Map attached) 
 
The first series of grants allowed for the purchase of approximately 2/3's of the property and Polk 
County transferred a portion to Ankeny last year.  The final grant (State Recreational Trails Grant) 
was received last year and the INHF transferred the remaining property to Polk County 
Conservation. 
 
The original agreement with Ankeny is that they would own all of the abandoned  R-O-W within 
city boundaries and use that property for the extension of the High Trestle Trail southward through 
their community.  That land is shown on the accompanying document (7 distinct parcels of 
approx. 21.451 acres). 
 
Polk County Conservation has no further use for the property as the City of Ankeny will be 
developing that portion of the trail and to fulfill our commitment, we need to transfer a portion of 
the property that lies within the City of Ankeny to the City. 
 

- Loren Lown 
Parks and Natural Areas Administrator 

 

2



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the PCCB resolve that they have no further use for the 7 parcels 
of the former UP industrial Lead that lie within the City of Ankeny  and that the transfer of that 
land to the City of Ankeny will not interfere with the use of the land as parkland and further 
resolve to request that the Polk County Board of Supervisors deed the property to the City of 
Ankeny as per our agreement. 

 
 
5) Public Hearing: Great Western Trail Extension to Bill Riley Trail Project 
 

A public hearing will be held at which time any person may appear to speak for or against the 
proposed plans, specifications, and estimated costs for the Great Western Trail extension to Bill 
Riley Trail project, starting from current trailhead south of George Flagg Parkway, near the Izaak 
Walton League, eastward to 30th Street. 
 
There will be a presentation of the plans, specifications and cost opinion to extend the Great 
Western Trail from the current terminus near the Izaak Walton League clubhouse eastward on the 
old Great Western Trail rail bed to SW 30th Street. 
 
The bids to construct this project will not be requested until  the agreement for the management 
of the Des Moines owned section is completed. 
 

- Loren Lown 
Parks and Natural Areas Administrator 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approves of the plans, specifications and cost 
estimate for the Great Western Trail Extension to Bill Riley Trail project and instructs staff to 
advertise for bids to construct the trail extension when the proper management agreement is in 
place; and further directs staff to bring the bid results to the PCCB for action at a future meeting. 

 
 
6) Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Master Plan - Scope of Services 
 

A previous contract with HR Green for a Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt Master Plan has been 
fully executed.  Because of programmatic changes in direction this work needs revision and to 
be completed.  By mutual agreement, RDG Planning & Design will be the primary agency on a 
new contract to finish this project with HR Green acting in a supporting role. 
 
It is anticipated that the new contract with RDG Planning & Design will be brought to the 
meeting for Board consideration. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   To be presented at the meeting. 
 

 
7) Polk County Conservation, Water Quality Monitoring 
 

Polk County Conservation (PCC) will be stepping up its efforts in water quality monitoring 
throughout Polk County. Coordinating volunteers trained in the IOWATER program, 18 trained 
staff will be joining the effort to routinely monitor designated points along waterways both inside 
park boundaries and out.  
 
Joe Boyles and Heidi Anderson will be coordinating the efforts for PCC and accumulating data 
not only as baseline information but also to look for long-term trends. Year one priorities are to be 
focused on monthly data collection of physical and chemical parameters mostly in moving 
water bodies. Quarterly data will be collected from still water bodies. Monitoring sites and 

3



frequencies may be added or deleted in the future as data drives the program. If needed, 
additional biological sampling may be added in the future as well.  
 
Year one waterways to be monitored include 4-mile Creek, Camp/Mud/Spring Creeks, Walnut 
Creek, and smaller streams within park boundaries. Several cities and other groups have been 
testing for the last several years, so PCC will fill in the points of these waterways outside of their 
boundaries with the hope of gaining a more complete set of data for each system. 
 
Joe Boyles and Heidi Anderson will be at the meeting to address any questions the Board may 
have. 
 

  
8) Employees, Recent Hires 
 

The following individual(s) have been hired for employment with PCCB: 
 

Approx. 
Start 
Date Employee Position 

 
Rate of 

Pay 
3/9/15 Rhonda Picha Cabin Attendant $11.14/Hr 

3/28/15 Paige Otterson Stables Laborer 1 $9.25/Hr 
3/28/15 Michaela Whitney Stables Laborer 1 $9.25/Hr 

4/6/15 Mike Lanoue Cons. Laborer II $11.14/Hr 
4/6/15 Carroll Lister Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/6/15 Angel Ramirez Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/6/15 Steve Cullinan Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/2015 Art Coverdell Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/2015 Charles Harper Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/2015 Charles Beebe Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/2015 Bruce Dodge Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/2015 Dan Schulte Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/2015 Lance Queck Cons. Laborer II $11.14/Hr 
5/2015 Justin Held Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 

 
Information only. 
 
 

9) Closed Session, Land Acquisition 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

4



 
Polk County Conservation Board 

Polk County Admin. Bldg. 
Room 120 

Des Moines, IA 
 
 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, March 11, 
2015.  The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m. 
 
 

 
#1a – Roll Call 

Members Present: Johnson, Cataldo, Northway, Levis,  
Members Absent:  Smith (arrived at 5:36 p.m.)  
 
 

 
#1b – Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

MOTION:  Moved by Cataldo to approve the February 11, 2015 meeting minutes as 
written. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Cataldo, Johnson, Northway 
 
 

 
#2 – Public Comments 

No comments. 
 
 

 
#3 – Employee Introduction 

Travis Maak, recently hired to fill Natural Resources Technician position, was introduced to the 
Board. 
 
Director Leopold also introduced Mike McGhee, project manager for Easter Lake Restoration 
project. 
 
Mike Smith arrived at 5:36 p.m. 
 
 

 
#4 – Consent Agenda Items 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith to approve the consent agenda items: 
 a) PCCB February 2015 bill list; 
 b) directing staff to advertise for a public hearing to be held at the April 

 PCCB Board meeting on the transfer of trail right-of-way property to the 
 City of Ankeny located from Hwy. 69 through Oralabor Road to the south 
 end of the Ankeny Corporate limits; 

5



Board Meeting:  March 11, 2015             2 
 
 
 c) reimbursement from Green Golf Partners in the amount of $15,453.28 

 rather than the $31,500.38 as originally approved in June 2014 towards 
 the cost of the two Gunnison unisex vault toilets on the Jester Park Golf 
 Course; 

 d) purchase of a 2016 Ford Fusion Hybrid car from Charles Gabus Ford for a 
 price not to exceed $25,368.64 with monies coming from Enterprise 
 Funds; 

 e) restating their support for the Easter Lake Sediment Basin project and 
 confirm the $152,000 PCWLL matching monies is pledged toward this 
 project and, if necessary, toward subsequent grant applications, 
 regardless of the grantor; 

 f) position modifications of converting the four part-time positions as 
 identified to full-time in order to better meet operational demands, effective 
 July 1, 2015, and directs the Accountant to take the necessary steps to 
 implement this action; 

 g) new culvert to be a 48" diameter pipe in lieu of the two 24" pipes that 
 currently exists; and approves paying the difference in cost of $11,237.56 
 out of PCWLL monies. 

 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Smith, Northway, Johnson, Cataldo 
 
 

 
#5 – Environmental Education Annual Report 

Patrice Petersen-Keys, Environmental Education Coordinator, briefly reviewed the 2013-2014 
Environmental Education Annual Report. 
 
 

 
#6 – Jester Park Conservation Center / Easter Lake Lodge Discussion 

Board discussion occurred on Conservation Center being at Jester Park versus Easter Lake 
Park.  Board consensus was to move forward with Conservation Center at Jester Park.  
 
Chair Johnson indicated she did not want the facility at Easter Lake Park to just be for parties, 
weddings, etc.  She would like this project to provide an opportunity to utilize education and 
programming as well at the Park. 
 
 

 
#7 – Bond Projects Update 

Director Leopold distributed graphs and proposed spending budget document.   
 
Board discussion occurred on the documents.  Leopold explained that the material was 
informational in nature and could be moved around. 
 
 

6



Board Meeting:  March 11, 2015             3 
 
 

 
#8 – Naming Practices 

Leopold explained no policy was in place for “naming” parks, water bodies, trails, etc.  
 
Following discussion the Board asked Leopold to do research on naming practices by other 
agencies, such as other CCBs and bring the information back to the Board. 
 
 

 
#9 – Great Western Trail Extension to Bill Riley Trail 

MOTION: Moved by Levis to approve Option #2 (an 8' wide granular trail with 340' of 10' wide 
 concrete paving on the steep eastern end where the slope rises to meet the existing 
 trail) for extending the Great Western Trail at a cost not to exceed $193,000; 
 authorizes the Chair to enter into a contract with Snyder and Associates for design, 
 bidding, and construction services for the Great Western Trail extension at a cost 
 not to exceed $31,400; and further directs staff to advertise for a public hearing to  
 be held at the Board’s April 2015 meeting on the plans and specifications, cost 
 estimate, etc. for this project with potential award of contract at the Board’s May 
 2015 meeting. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Northway, Cataldo, Johnson, Smith, Levis 
 
 

 
#10 – Land Acquisition 

MOTION: Moved by Smith to authorize the Chair to sign the Offer to Buy the Pries property 
 located near Yellow Banks Park and directs staff to proceed with acquisition of the 
 property at 4290 SE 76th Street, Runnells, Iowa, in the amount of $315,000 which 
 will be paid for with PCWLL funds. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Smith, Cataldo, Northway, Levis, Johnson 
 
 

 
#11 – Employees, Recent Hires 

Information only. 
 
 

 
#12 – Closed Session, Land Acquisition 

MOTION: Moved by Smith that the Board go into closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 
 Section 21.5(j) for the purpose of discussing the purchase of particular real estate 
 where premature discussion could reasonably increase the price of the property. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Johnson, Cataldo, Northway, Smith 
 
 
Board returned to open session.  As a result of the closed session discussion, there was no 
further action taken. 
 
 

7



Board Meeting:  March 11, 2015             4 
 
 

 
Financial Reports 

Leopold remarked on the following: 
Director’s Remarks 

• Touring PCC areas with Board Member Northway, invited Board Members to join 
• Staff reports – Board finds them useful 
• TAP Funding – received for Easter Lake Trail, Phase III 
• Board Member participation in such things as IACCB Fall Conference, workshops, etc. 
• Meeting with Bond Council 

 

Chair remarked on the following. 
Board Chair and Member’s Remarks 

• Leopold would be on vacation next week, Lown covering in his absence 
• Volunteer banquet  
• Congratulated Lown on his Wildlife Society award. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 
Adjournment 

 
Prepared by:  Cindy Lentz 
 
Approved: 
 

8



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
R

ev
en

ue
 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ue

%
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
02

12
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,1

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

(8
,1

08
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
26

2.
2%

60
06

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
d

62
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,3
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
13

,1
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
79

.0
%

60
09

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
81

,7
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,1

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

54
,5

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
.2

%
61

01
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

18
0,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
94

,3
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
86

,2
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
52

.2
%

61
03

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

61
04

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Gr
an

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
00

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

61
10

Pa
rk

s A
dv

oc
ac

y 
U

ni
t

41
0,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

0,
31

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
0,

48
5

$ 
   

   
   

63
.4

%
61

19
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n/
M

ai
nt

.
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
31

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
7,

14
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
14

7,
85

7
$ 

   
   

   
53

.1
%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

1
1,

05
5,

86
0

$ 
   

   
 

62
1,

71
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
43

4,
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
58

.9
%

R
EA

P 
- F

un
d 

26
02

11
R

es
ou

rc
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

15
6,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
18

4,
05

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

(2
7,

65
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

7.
7%

R
es

er
ve

 - 
Fu

nd
 5

0
02

10
-0

21
4

Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
je

ct
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
B

on
d 

- F
un

d 
51

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
2,

81
2,

30
0

$ 
   

   
 

2,
40

1,
84

7
$ 

   
   

 
41

0,
45

3
$ 

   
   

   
85

.4
%

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
En

te
rp

ris
es

 - 
Fu

nd
 2

86
61

21
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e
21

4,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
3,

25
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
41

,1
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

.8
%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,9
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
(5

4,
98

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

#D
IV

/0
!

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 F

un
d 

28
6

21
4,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
22

8,
23

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

83
9)

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

6.
5%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 - 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

4,
23

8,
96

0
$ 

  
3,

43
5,

84
6

$ 
  

80
3,

11
4

$ 
   

 
81

.1
%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
3/

31
/1

5 
(7

5%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t y

ea
r e

xp
ire

d)

9



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
To

ta
l 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

B
al

an
ce

 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

%
 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

G
en

er
al

 - 
Fu

nd
 1

02
12

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
#D

IV
/0

!
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

15
8,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
3,

71
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
24

,7
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

84
.4

%
60

06
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

d
38

3,
90

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

1,
48

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

92
,4

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
75

.9
%

60
09

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
66

6,
10

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

6,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

18
9,

16
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

71
.6

%
61

01
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

1,
06

9,
43

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

81
1,

10
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

8,
33

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
75

.8
%

61
03

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h

21
5,

95
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

52
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
65

,4
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

69
.7

%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
2,

11
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

22
,1

13
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
#D

IV
/0

!
61

10
Pa

rk
s A

dv
oc

ac
y 

U
ni

t
46

5,
61

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

5,
64

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
9,

97
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

65
.6

%
61

19
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n/
M

ai
nt

.
1,

11
8,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
88

5,
47

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

23
3,

20
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

79
.2

%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
41

6,
85

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
45

6,
41

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

(3
9,

56
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
9.

5%
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
1

4,
49

5,
03

6
$ 

   
   

  
3,

63
3,

39
6

$ 
   

   
 

86
1,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

80
.8

%
G

en
er

al
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l -

 F
un

d 
2

Al
l U

ni
ts

B
en

ef
its

 (I
PE

R
S/

FI
C

A/
In

s,
 E

tc
.)

1,
01

9,
91

1
$ 

   
   

  
72

5,
72

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

29
4,

18
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

71
.2

%
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 F
un

d 
3

61
00

In
su

ra
nc

e,
M

ed
., 

W
or

k.
 C

om
p.

96
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
80

,0
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
16

,2
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

83
.1

%
R

EA
P 

- F
un

d 
26

02
11

R
es

ou
rc

e 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
14

7,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
5,

94
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

,9
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

91
.9

%
R

es
er

ve
 - 

Fu
nd

 5
0

02
10

-0
21

4
Tr

ai
ls

, S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
49

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,1

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

45
8,

83
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6.
4%

B
on

d 
- F

un
d 

51
02

10
W

at
er

 &
 L

an
d 

D
ev

 &
 T

ra
ils

4,
11

0,
67

8
$ 

   
   

  
4,

99
4,

59
9

$ 
   

   
 

(8
83

,9
21

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

12
1.

5%
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

En
te

rp
ris

es
 - 

Fu
nd

 2
86

61
21

G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e

29
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
99

,5
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
19

2,
44

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

.1
%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

,8
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
(3

2,
86

7)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
#D

IV
/0

!
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

 F
un

d 
28

6
29

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
2,

42
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

9,
57

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
45

.4
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 - 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

10
,6

51
,7

81
$ 

 
9,

73
3,

31
8

$ 
  

91
8,

46
4

$ 
   

   
  

91
.4

%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
3/

31
/1

5 
(7

5%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t y

ea
r e

xp
ire

d)

10



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

2
0

1
3

 B
O

N
D

2
0

1
5

 B
O

N
D

C
O

ST
S

C
O

ST
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

C
O

ST
S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

C
0

5
-R

0
0

3
G

A
Y 

LE
A

 W
IL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 (
D

SM
-A

N
K

EN
Y)

5
0

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

8
7

,5
8

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
5

4
,6

4
4

$
   

   
   

  
7

6
0

,1
0

5
$

   
   

   
  

7
7

,0
3

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
8

7
,4

6
2

)
$

   
   

   
  

4
9

,6
7

6
$

   
   

   
 

9
2

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
C

0
6

-6
1

3
4

C
B

G
 S

H
A

W
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
4

3
0

,9
1

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

1
,6

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

(2
5

8
,8

6
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

4
3

2
,7

7
6

$
   

   
  

(1
,8

6
1

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
0

8
-6

1
4

2
JE

ST
ER

 P
A

R
K

 C
A

B
IN

S 
6

8
7

,8
9

4
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
8

7
,7

5
9

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
7

,7
5

9
$

   
   

  
1

3
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

1
-6

2
0

5
C

V
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
TO

 B
O

N
D

U
R

A
N

T
3

6
,8

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
1

,9
3

5
,7

6
9

$
   

   
 

1
7

4
,0

9
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

,4
9

9
,7

6
7

$
   

   
 

1
1

8
,8

4
3

$
   

   
   

  
1

,1
0

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
5

7
,6

7
1

)
$

   
   

   
  

8
6

2
,0

4
9

$
   

   
  

4
7

4
,7

6
9

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

3
C

B
G

 W
EL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

7
3

,8
5

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,9
6

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

3
,8

5
9

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

4
C

B
G

 O
B

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

8
3

,8
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

5
,0

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

6
,2

2
0

$
   

   
   

 
(2

,3
7

6
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

1
8

JP
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
B

LD
G

 R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

4
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
5

,0
3

6
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
0

5
,0

3
6

$
   

   
  

4
4

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
1

9
EC

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
0

,6
7

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
1

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
,6

7
1

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

0
4

-M
IL

E 
C

R
EE

K
 B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

3
4

0
,7

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,3

0
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

,3
0

9
$

   
   

   
 

3
2

0
,4

1
6

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

1
JP

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

2
,4

0
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,3

2
0

,7
2

2
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
2

,1
6

6
$

   
   

   
  

4
,2

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

7
0

,0
8

7
)

$
   

   
   

  
2

7
6

,2
9

3
$

   
   

  
2

,1
2

7
,9

0
7

$
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
2

C
B

G
 M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

1
0

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
8

,3
6

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

3
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 I 

(f
kn

 E
L 

Tr
ai

l P
h

as
e 

I)
1

,1
0

0
,5

3
2

$
   

   
 

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

7
6

,1
0

8
$

   
   

   
  

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

7
6

,1
0

8
$

   
   

   
  

3
,7

6
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,0

8
3

,6
5

1
$

   
 

1
6

,8
8

1
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

4
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

 (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
II

)
1

4
1

,0
1

3
$

   
   

   
  

1
,0

4
3

,2
3

8
$

   
   

 
2

0
5

,6
5

8
$

   
   

   
  

8
6

5
,0

9
1

$
   

   
   

  
2

1
8

,5
0

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

3
2

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
5

5
1

,5
9

5
$

   
   

  
(4

1
0

,5
8

2
)

$
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

2
5

A
C

K
EL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 P
H

A
SE

 II
I (

fk
a 

EL
 T

ra
il 

P
h

as
e 

II
I)

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
9

,5
3

4
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

,9
8

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

8
,9

8
9

$
   

   
   

 
(1

8
,9

8
9

)
$

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

2
6

FD
M

 P
O

N
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 &
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

B
A

SI
N

8
5

4
,9

0
3

$
   

   
   

  
7

2
3

,9
8

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

2
,2

0
9

$
   

   
   

  
7

2
0

,8
6

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

6
,0

3
6

$
   

   
   

  
2

1
,9

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0

0
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

6
7

8
,8

1
8

$
   

   
  

1
7

6
,0

8
5

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

7
FD

M
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

-S
H

EL
TE

R
/T

R
A

IL
S/

P
EN

IN
SU

LA
8

1
,1

7
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

9
,2

4
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
8

,3
0

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

,3
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

1
,6

4
7

$
   

   
   

 
1

9
,5

3
2

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
8

JP
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
-C

A
M

P
 A

R
EA

 #
2

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
4

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
3

6
,9

4
5

$
   

   
   

  
2

9
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
3

6
,9

4
5

$
   

   
   

  
3

0
,4

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

,5
1

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
8

2
,9

1
1

$
   

   
  

2
7

,0
8

9
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

9
H

TT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 T
O

 G
LW

 (
fk

a 
N

ea
l S

m
it

h
)

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

3
0

TM
 C

A
M

P
 C

R
EE

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

1
,0

9
7

,4
6

5
$

   
   

 
8

7
6

,6
6

5
$

   
   

   
  

1
9

4
,6

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

2
9

,0
1

2
$

   
   

   
  

1
9

7
,7

8
5

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,0
2

6
,9

1
0

$
   

 
7

0
,5

5
5

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

3
1

TM
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
&

 S
H

O
W

ER
 H

O
U

SE
1

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

7
,6

3
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
7

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

0
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
6

,5
7

4
$

   
   

   
 

6
2

,4
2

6
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

2
YB

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
7

3
,4

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
,4

0
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
0

,5
1

8
$

   
   

   
 

4
6

,4
8

2
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

3
TR

A
IL

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
,2

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
,2

2
8

$
   

   
   

 
7

6
,7

7
2

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

3
4

JP
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

5
8

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

7
9

,8
3

9
$

   
   

   
  

7
3

,0
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

7
9

,8
3

9
$

   
   

   
  

8
0

,2
3

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

,1
8

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

6
3

,2
6

0
$

   
   

  
2

2
2

,7
4

0
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
5

C
B

G
 W

O
O

SL
EY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

3
6

C
B

G
 M

EN
D

EN
H

A
LL

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

6
7

6
,2

6
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

9
,6

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

7
9

,6
6

7
$

   
   

  
(3

,4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
7

C
X

T 
V

A
U

LT
 T

O
IL

ET
S

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
,1

3
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

4
,1

3
3

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
,8

6
7

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

3
8

C
B

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

S 
D

ES
IG

N
1

0
4

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8

6
,4

7
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

,2
2

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

7
,2

2
1

$
   

   
   

 
3

7
,2

5
5

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

3
9

YB
 D

A
M

 R
EP

A
IR

S
7

9
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

7
7

5
,9

6
4

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
2

,5
2

5
$

   
   

   
  

7
7

5
,9

6
4

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
2

,5
0

7
$

   
   

   
  

9
,6

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
9

8
,0

9
7

$
   

   
  

(1
0

1
,0

9
7

)
$

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

0
B

EA
V

ER
 C

R
EE

K
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

3
,0

1
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

2
R

O
A

D
 &

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T 
R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

0
,2

3
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
0

,2
3

7
$

   
   

  
(2

3
7

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
3

C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

-M
IL

LE
R

/R
IS

T 
LA

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
4

C
B

G
 A

IR
P

O
R

T 
1

6
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
5

YB
 A

LI
TZ

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
  

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
6

C
B

G
 F

R
EE

LA
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

7
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

6
0

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
2

,0
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
4

2
,0

8
7

$
   

   
  

(3
,4

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

8
C

B
G

 E
V

ER
LY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
 A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L 
O

N
LY

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

9
B

R
O

W
N

'S
 W

O
O

D
S 

TR
A

IL
H

EA
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

9
0

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

8
,3

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

,6
7

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

3
,8

1
4

$
   

   
   

 
4

6
,8

8
6

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

5
0

YB
 P

R
EI

ST
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,4
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

,4
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

(7
,9

4
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
1

5

11



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

2
0

1
3

 B
O

N
D

2
0

1
5

 B
O

N
D

C
O

ST
S

C
O

ST
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

C
O

ST
S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
1

5

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
M

IS
C

 M
IN

O
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

7
8

,6
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,1

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

,1
9

3
$

   
   

   
 

5
8

,4
4

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
2

9
1

,3
6

7
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

9
,2

9
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

1
9

,2
9

9
$

   
   

  
(2

7
,9

3
2

)
$

   
   

   
C

1
3

-6
2

5
1

O
V

ER
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
,7

0
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
7

,7
0

5
$

   
   

   
 

2
,2

9
5

$
   

   
   

   
C

1
3

-6
2

5
2

EL
 L

O
D

G
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

3
TM

 A
C

C
ES

SI
B

LE
 T

R
A

IL
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 P

O
N

D
1

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

9
0

,3
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
4

,3
5

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
,8

0
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

6
5

,1
5

4
$

   
   

  
9

,8
4

6
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

4
TM

 O
V

ER
LI

N
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
3

-6
2

5
5

M
A

LL
Y'

S 
ST

R
EA

M
B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

(4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

6
P

C
W

LL
 P

U
B

LI
C

 A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,5
3

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,5
3

4
$

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

3
4

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

8
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

R
EA

 R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

S
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
1

1
,5

1
9

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
3

-6
2

5
9

JP
 C

A
M

P
 S

TO
R

E
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
,2

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
(4

,2
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
3

-6
2

6
1

A
N

K
EN

Y 
H

TT
 E

X
TE

N
SI

O
N

 T
O

 D
SM

2
8

,5
6

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
9

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
,0

7
3

,5
6

4
$

   
   

   
(2

,1
6

5
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

  
9

0
8

,5
6

4
$

   
   

  
2

0
,0

0
2

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
3

-6
2

6
2

EL
 J

.C
. W

H
IT

E 
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
1

8
7

,6
8

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

9
,8

9
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

(9
2

,2
0

9
)

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
8

7
,6

8
5

$
   

   
  

(0
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

3
-6

2
6

3
M

A
LL

Y'
S 

C
V

T 
&

 G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,1
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

(1
,1

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

5
YB

 B
A

N
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

2
3

8
,3

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
8

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
3

8
,7

5
0

$
   

   
  

(4
2

5
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

4
-6

2
6

8
EL

 D
IK

ES
/D

R
ED

G
IN

G
/W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
5

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
6

,0
2

1
$

   
   

   
  

2
,4

5
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
8

8
,4

7
9

$
   

   
  

(3
6

3
,4

7
9

)
$

   
   

C
1

4
-6

2
6

9
FD

M
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

1
1

,2
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
,9

0
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
,6

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
,6

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,6
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

4
-6

2
7

0
EL

 C
O

V
ER

ED
 B

R
ID

G
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

7
,2

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

6
,9

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
,7

9
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
2

,7
1

4
$

   
   

   
 

(2
2

,7
1

4
)

$
   

   
   

C
1

4
-6

2
7

1
C

B
G

 K
A

L-
D

EN
 F

A
R

M
S 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
4

3
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
3

,5
9

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
4

3
,5

9
0

$
   

   
  

3
6

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
4

-6
2

7
2

EL
 R

A
IN

 G
A

R
D

EN
S

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,3

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
,3

8
6

$
   

   
   

 
(3

8
6

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
4

-6
2

7
4

C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

R
P

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
1

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

9
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

(2
9

8
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

4
-6

2
7

5
G

W
T-

B
IL

L 
R

IL
EY

 T
R

A
IL

/F
EA

SI
B

IL
IT

Y 
ST

U
D

Y
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,3
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

,3
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

(4
,3

5
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
S

7
3

,8
0

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
3

,8
0

7
$

   
   

   
 

G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 M
A

LL
Y'

S
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

3
,9

6
9

,6
8

0
$

   
  

2
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
8

,1
3

3
,0

1
2

$
   

   
 

4
,1

8
0

,9
6

8
$

   
   

 
8

,6
2

1
,8

9
8

$
   

   
 

2
,6

3
3

,1
0

0
$

   
   

 
7

,0
0

6
,5

1
9

$
   

   
   

(5
,1

6
4

,4
9

3
)

$
   

   
  

1
3

,0
9

7
,0

2
4

$
  

3
,0

7
2

,6
5

6
$

   
 

12



802425326004

802425177002

802425451023

802425181001

802425401009

802436126034
802436201017

25

36

26

24

35

23
S A

NK
EN

Y B
LV

D 
SE MAGAZINE RD 

SE ORALABOR RD 

SE
 H

UL
SI

ZE
R 

RD
 

SE SHURFINE DR 

SE
 SH

AR
ON

 D
R 

WI
ND

OV
ER

 D
R 

FO
UR

 SE
AS

ON
S 

DR
 

SE
 C

OR
TIN

A 
DR

 
WI

NT
ER

 PA
RK

 D
R 

SE
 O

AK
 D

R 

SE
 R

IO
 D

R 

SE
 W

AN
DA

 D
R 

SE DALBEY DR 

SE CHAPARAL DR 

SE
 W

AY
WI

N 
DR

 

PARKLAND CT 

SE
 PE

AC
HT

RE
E D

R 

NE
 19

TH
 LN

 

SE LORENZ DR 

NE 76TH PL 

SE PONDS EDGE LN 

SE KENSINGTON RD 

HARVEST PARK PKWY 

SU
MM

ER
 PA

RK
 D

R 

SU
NS

ET
 D

R 
GREEN PARK CIR 

SPRING PARK PKWY 

AUTUMN PARK DR 

SE ASTER CT 

SW 16TH ST 

SE PONDS EDGE CIR 

DMACC BLVD 

FALL VIEW DR 

SE TRILEIN DR 

SE
 B

EL
-A

IR
E R

D 

SH
AR

ON D
R 

SW MAGAZINE RD 

SE
 IN

NS
BR

UC
K 

DR
 

SE TOWER CT 

SHURFINE CT 

SW ORALABOR RD 

GREEN PARK DR 

SE
 W

AY
WI

N 
CI

R 

N/A  

SU
MM

ER
 PA

RK
 D

R 

SE
 R

IO
 D

R 

SE
 SH

AR
ON

 D
R 

SU
MM

ER
 PA

RK
 D

R 

GREEN PARK CIR 

62
0-0

36

620-035

620-034620-026

640-016630-011

610-011

610-010

630-028 630-025

62
0-0

33

201-029

20
1-0

10

201-028

20
1-0

58

20
1-0

57

45
1-0

22

451-020

61
0-0

09

153-001 154-001

620-012

620-030

352-022

401-007

20
3-0

79

20
3-0

78203
-06

8

152-010

63
0-0

10

610-008

201-015

201-014

376-005

12
7-0

18
12

7-0
13

12
7-0

12

12
7-0

11

20
3-0

77

20
3-0

76

20
3-0

75

20
3-0

74 203-071

203-070

201-049

20
1-0

41

20
1-0

40

20
3-0

26

20
3-0

25

206-003

227-009

202-003

452-027452-013

452-028452-014

452-029452-015

451-003

451-004

451-005 451-006

451-007 451-011

451-012

451-024

451-025

451-026

380-009

380-010

377-018

377-020

453-027453-013
207-006207-005207-004

620-027

61
0-0

28 610-026

127-028

101-01710
1-0

16

101-015

101-012

202-008

127-020

127
-01

9

127-017

127-016

127-015

127-014

127-010

127-009

127-008

12
7-0

07

12
7-0

06

12
7-0

05

12
7-0

04

12
7-0

03

126-018

126-017

126-016

126-015

126-014

126-013

202-005

202-004

202-003

202-002

201-010

201-003

201-002

201-007

201-008

620-004620-003620-002

610-006

610-005

610-002

610-004

620-015

640-003

640-007

640-002

252-003

201-053

201-052

30
2-0

04

20
3-0

73

20
3-0

72

201-051

201-050

630-008
20

3-0
69

201-048

201-047

201-046

20
3-0

67

20
3-0

66

20
3-0

65

20
3-0

64

20
3-0

63

20
3-0

62

20
3-0

61

20
3-0

60

20
3-0

59

20
3-0

58

20
3-0

57

20
3-0

56

20
3-0

55

20
3-0

54

20
3-0

53

20
3-0

52

20
3-0

51

20
3-0

50

20
3-0

49

20
3-0

48

20
3-0

47

20
3-0

46

20
3-0

45

20
3-0

44

203-043203-042
203-041203-040203-039

203-038

203-037

203-036

20
3-0

35

20
3-0

34

20
3-0

33

20
3-0

32

20
3-0

31

20
3-0

30

20
3-0

29

20
3-0

28

20
1-0

4520
1-0

44

20
1-0

43

20
1-0

42201
-03

9

201-038

201-037

201-036

20
1-0

35

20
1-0

34

201-033

201-032

201-031

201-030

20
3-0

24

20
3-0

23

20
1-0

27

20
1-0

26

20
1-0

25

20
1-0

24

20
6-0

18

20
6-0

17

20
6-0

16

20
6-0

15

20
6-0

14

20
6-0

13

206-012

206-011

20
5-0

21

20
5-0

20

205-019

205-018

205-017

205-016

205-015

205-014

205-013

205-012

205-011

20
4-0

25

20
4-0

24

20
4-0

23

204-022

204-021

204-020

204-019

204-018

204-017

204-016

204-015

204-014

204-013

204-012

204-011

204-010

204-009

20
1-0

11

20
6-0

10

20
6-0

09

20
6-0

08

20
6-0

07

20
6-0

06

20
6-0

05

206
-00

4

206-002

20
5-0

10

205-009

205-008

205-007

205-006

205-005

205-004

205-003

205-002

205-001

202-019

202-018

202-017

202-016

202-015

202-014

202-013

202-012

202-011

202-010

620-014

207-003207-002207-001

206-001

203-014203-013203-011

20
3-0

10

20
3-0

09

231-122

610-006

204-004

204-003

204-002

204-001

201-007

201-006

126-001

640-003

178-001

178-002

177-001

401-001

401-005

20
3-0

08
20

3-0
07

20
3-0

06
20

3-0
05

20
3-0

04

20
3-0

03
20

3-0
02

20
3-0

01

451-008380-008
380-017

380-018

380-019

379-018379-008

379-019379-009

379-020379-010

378-018378-008

378-009

378-020378-010

377-008

377-009

377-010

377-019

35
2-0

18

35
2-0

17

35
2-0

16

351-002

453-028453-014

453-026453-012

630-014 630-015 630-026

202-007

202-009

202-008

202-006

202-001

202-002

202-005

202-004

12
7-0

05

127-011

127-004 127-010

127-009127-003

127-008127-007127-002

127-001 127-006

127-013

127-012

127-014126-006

151-002

151-001

101-006

101-005

101-004

101-003

64
0-0

05

640-002

610-003

610-002

630-007

630-006

630-005

630-003

352-02335
1-0

05

201-019
1.34Ac

451-023
2.58Ac

326-004
5.15Ac

202-012
1.41Ac

202-011
2.44Ac

451-021
1.42Ac

451-019
4.26Ac

451-015
2.41Ac

154-002
2.70Ac

153-002
2.68Ac

102-006
1.51Ac

102-005
1.62Ac

620-011
1.45Ac

226-032
2.02Ac

227-003
1.23Ac

451-018
2.10Ac

401-008
1.14Ac

201-056
1.74Ac

62
0-0

03
4.2

4A
c

201-016
1.58Ac

101-029
1.45Ac

101-028
1.68Ac

101-027
1.21Ac

301-004
1.86Ac

126-033
1.16Ac

126-032
2.71Ac

126-030
1.48Ac

127-029
1.44Ac

126-029
3.84Ac

101-018
1.45Ac

126-020
2.18Ac

101-014
8.43Ac

101-013
2.01Ac

202-009
1.94Ac

101-007
1.77Ac

610-007
2.38Ac

126-011
1.14Ac

101-001
3.88Ac

202-006
2.00Ac

126-007
3.74Ac

126-008
2.61Ac

640-004
3.74Ac

126-009
6.30Ac

126-008
2.80Ac

302-006
2.10Ac

401-006
6.63Ac

630-009
1.16Ac

301-011
1.88Ac

302-005
1.64Ac

152-008
1.97Ac152-007

1.94Ac

451-012
3.86Ac

302-003
1.94Ac

301-007
1.70Ac

301-006
1.39Ac

301-005
1.10Ac

203-027
4.63Ac

451-008
3.34Ac

620-018
1.46Ac

620-017
1.49Ac

620-015
1.61Ac

152-006
4.39Ac

640-001
6.80Ac

640-001
6.80Ac

251-003
1.72Ac

251-002
2.98Ac

251-001
4.71Ac

451-003
4.00Ac

451-001
3.35Ac

376-003
2.92Ac

351-003
3.99Ac

126-005
1.16Ac

152-005
2.95Ac

101-007
2.97Ac

101-001
2.56Ac

640-006
1.23Ac

640-007
1.06Ac

610-001
4.14Ac

630-004
2.35Ac

630-002
2.13Ac

630-001
3.52Ac

101-002
6.84Ac

176-003
11.40Ac

451-014
10.16Ac

301-012
11.13Ac

301-010
10.51Ac

351-001
18.18Ac

351-002
12.31Ac

151-003
14.39Ac

101-008
10.07Ac

176-908
176-907
176-906
176-905

176-904
176-903
176-902

376-995

201-902

376-994

376-992
376-991
376-990
376-989

376-987
376-986
376-985
376-984
376-983

376-982

376-981

376-980

376-979

376-978

376-977

376-976

376-975

376-974

376-973

376-972

376-971

376-970

376-969

376-968

376-965

376-964

376-963

376-959

376-958

376-957

376-956

376-955

376-954

376-953

376-952

376-951

376-950

376-949

376-948

376-947

376-946

376-945

376-944

376-943

376-942

376-941

376-936

376-935

376-934

376-933

376-932

376-931

376-930

376-929

376-927

376-928

376-926

376-925

376-924

376-923

376-922

376-921

376-920

376-919

376-918

376-917

376-916

376-915

376-913

376-912

376-911

376-910

376-909

376-908

376-907

376-906

376-902

376-901

376-905

376-904

376-903

179-910

179-909

179-908

179-904

179-903

179-902

179-901

252-003

376-993

326-902

376-961
376-960

376-005

126-001

101-901

276-001
15.05Ac

8 0 - 2 4

SE
 M

IC
HA

EL
 D

R 

SE BELMONT DR 

SE MARIGOLD CT 

SE LORENZ DR 

20
1-0

17

62
0-0

31

227-018

62
0-0

28

201-012

101-024

610-025

12
7-0

02

610-007

620-016

620-013

227-008
451

-01
0

378-019

63
0-0

23

63
0-0

22

63
0-0

21

640-017

640-014

620-012

610-005

126-034
1.07Ac

401-009
2.08Ac

181-001
2.29Ac

177-002
8.01Ac

640-004
1.06Ac

640-011
3.57Ac

176-901

376-967

376-966376-962

376-940

376-939

376-938

376-937

376-914

179-905

231-126
5.63Ac

/
1 inch = 400 feet Polk County to City of Ankeny - Former RR Right of Way

Legend
8024-25+36_PoCoToAnkenyRR
DP

18100097023006
18100097023009
18100097024005
18100097025015
18100099025037
18100100031016
18100100053027

13


	March 2015 Revenue - Expense Report.pdf
	Mar 2015
	March 2015 Expense.pdf
	Mar 2015





